
E48 

' eLJAc991FICJAcflel~. 3Ee~!T 
Page 1 of 5 

From: svcsmartmfi 

Sent: 1/11/2010 11:43:16 AM 

To: SMART Core 
Subject: 111~! I ATE DECEMBER 2009 AL QAEDA AND HAQQANI NETWORK SENIOR LEADERSHIP 

•• ACTIVITIES IN MIRAM SHAH, PAKISTAN AND KHOWST PROVINCE, AFGHANISTAN t@HHA. 

Se11:,iti, c 

(b )(3) 
10USC424 
50USC_~024(i) 

Date1DTG: 

-~of ······························••. !)IA WASHINGTON oc11G 
Jan 11.2010 / 1116302 JAN 10 

(b)(3)10 
USC 424,(b) 
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(b)(3) 10 
USC 424 

From: 
Action: 

Captions: 
Sensitivity: 

Subject: 

I {)fiPOPU 

QQQQ 

s::o::tnAL: ... <U> IIR I 

DIA WASHINGTON DCPRIORITY 

Si'i'cst.Uue 
IIR J tLATE DECEMBER 2009 AL QAEDA AND HAQQANI NETWORK 
SENIOR LEADERSHIP ACTIVITIES IN MIRAM SHAH, PAKISTAN ANO KHOWST 
PROVINCE, AFGHANISTAN~-

(b)(3):10 USC 424,(b)(3):50 USC 3024(i) 

(b)(3):10 ..... SUBJ .. ;. T:r~l - •• hATE D::O:CEMBER 2009 AL QAEDA ANO HAQQAN! 
USC 424 •• N3TWORK SENIOR LEADERSHIP ACTIVITIES IN MIRAM SHAH, PAKISTAN ANO 

KHOWST P:l.OVINCE, AFGHANISTAN (!!i'i'IIFI. 

WARNING: (U) Tl!!!'! 19 All IIIF8!UhlzTl'811 RsPORT; 11811' l?illU,l.>r 
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oor, (U) 20100103. 
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(b)(3): 10 
USC 424,(b) 
(3) 50 IJ$C 
3024(i) ••• ••• ::;:· ;l ~ ~ = ~ " ~ i 

(b)(3):10 USC 424 

(b)(1 ), 1.4 (c) 

SUMMARY: (U} SEE EXECUTIVE SUMMARY, TEXT PARAGRAPH 1, BELOW. 
ENCLOSURES 

I 

TEXT: 1. l!!;'/lil'j EXECUTIVE SUMMARY. LATE DECEMBER 2009 AL QAEDA AND 
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Non Responsive 

(b)(3) 10 I I 
USC 424,(b) ,..P_AG.,,.E__..4'""'._ .. _ .• _____ ... !:!_l'l_!::!_R_B_T_/;_'l_f8_F_8_R_l_f --~ 

(3):50 \JSG • .... l(o_·x_1_), 1_4_(_c_) -------------' 
3024(i) 7. E6;';'t1F) AS OF LATE DECEMBER 2009, AT THE END OF EVERY MONTH, 

SENI OR HAQQANI NETWORK LEADERSHIP MET WITH THE ISID IN ISLAMABAD. 
THE MEETINGS WERE ATTENDED BY SIRAJ HAQQANI AND BADRUDDIN 
((HAQQANI)). ISID COLONEL ((NASIB)) CHAIRED THE MEETINGS. ISID 

MAJOR ((DAOUD)) AND SOBEDAR ((ZARIM)) WERE ALSO IN ATTENDANCE. AN 
UNKNOWN AMOUNT OF FUNDING WAS PROVIDED TO THE HAQQANI S FOR USE IN 
UNSPECIFIED OPERATIONS DURING THESE MEETINGS. THERE WERE TWO MEETINGS 
BETWEEN THE ISID AND THE HAQQANI NETWORK LEADERSHIP lN DECEMBER 2009. 
THE FIRST DISCUSSED FUNDING FOR OPERATIONS IN KHOWST PROVINCE. 
THESE FUNDS WERE LATER PROVIDED TO TRIBAL ELDERS IN KHOWST PROVINCE 
FOR THEIR SUPPORT OF THE HAQQANI NETWORK. THE SECOND MEETING 
INVOLVED ISID DIRECTION TO THE HAQQANIS TO EXPEDITE ATTACK 
PREPARATIONS AND LETHALITY IN AFGHANISTAN. 
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(b)(3):10 USC 424 

2. (U) ALL NAMES AND TRANSLATIONS WERE OBTAINED THROUGH THE USE OF AN 
INTERPRETER. ALL NAMES ANO PLACES ARE SPELLED PHONETICALLY. 

3. (U) GEOGRAPHIC COORDINATES WERE EXTRACTED FROM FALCON VIEW 
SOFTWARE VERSION 3.3.0 AND NGA GNS SEARCH TOOL. 

4. fB,l;'HP) THE TEXT OF THIS IIR HAS BEEN CLASSIFIED BB8f\!l'f/;'tl8F8!1!1i 
DUE TO THE EXTREME SENSITIVE NATURE OF THE REPORTED INFORMATION AND 
ON-GOING OPERATIONAL PLANNING. 
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ENCL: (U) TO FOLLOW - l ENCLOSURES. 
1. DIGITAL, SKETCH - (SJJNE) DUSARAKA MADRASSA MEMORY SKETCH, 
ONE/MEMORY SKETCH/ONE, 20100104 (!!l//llPI 
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